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Ruth Nettles

From: Alicia McKay [amckay@telecompliance.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2008 10:09 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Alicia McKay

Subject: Docket No. 080686-TX

Attachments: Conf Req 11-25-08.pdf

Please see the attached request for Confidential Treatment of Financial information for iNetworks Group, Inc. filed in the original
application received 11-21-08, and marked as Exhibit C.

Alicia G. McKay

Reguiatory Consultant

Telecom Professionals, Inc.

5909 N.W. Expressway, Suite 101
Oklahoma City, OK 73132

Phone (405) 755-8177 ext. 25

Fax (405) 470-4191

Email: amckay@telecompliance.net
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- ; This claim of confidentiality was filed by or on behalf of a

RC? smecammsmnrir et "telco" for Confidential DN__{ O 3 i g -d g Tl.le
d t is in locked storage pending advice on handling.

SS C e To access the material, your name must be on tl'ne CA§R.
If undocketed, your division director must provide written

SGA D permission before you can access it.
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Judith A, Riley, JD . L PROFESSIONALS? C« - 5909 N.orihwest ExpressWoy, Sude 101
S S : OklohomuCnly,Ol(73132
© November 25,2008
Overnight Deljiv'e:ry_:_". R

Florida Pubhc Serwce Comm:ssnon _
. Division of the Commission Clerk and .
Admmlstratxve Servnces ‘
. 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Ta]lahasgee 'FL 32399- 0850
(850) 413 6770 -

RE: . Docket No. 080686-TX - R |
: 1Netw0rks Group, Inc. Request to keep Conﬁduntlal thc F mancxal Statemcnts .

At this tlme we respectfully request the Conﬁdemlal trcdtment 01 Fxh:blt

of the apphcatlon for
authorlty submnttcd on November 21, 2008

Speui’ cally, lh]b Exhlbll contamq thc f nanmal mtortmtlon for the above named enuly, and we

request confidential treatment since - the information s - propmtary and is. not. mtormahon
g reguhrly dmclosed outelde the company :

'Should thcre be any questxons or- addltlonal mformatxon rcqulrcd please do nol hemtate to
contact me at (405) 755 8177 ext. 25

Smu,rely,

Ahcxa G. McKay

P""
Regulalory Agcnt ‘TC“
R
(o4 ]
"
'..l’;
e
X
- tad
Yy
%
B
o
e
 Office (405) 7558177 .. =~ - - U qu(405)7553377
(800) 4064777 - . o S

B+ mull |r||ey@|a|ecomphonce net

10937 NvmE
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



COMMISSIONERS:

STATE OF FLORIDA
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ' OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
LisA POLAK EDGAR ANN COLE
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

(850)413-6770

Pahlic Serpice Conumizsion
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: November 24, 2008
TO: Alicia Mckay, Telecom Professionals

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk

RE:

Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number

Inetworks Group, Inc.

080686 or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning Exhibit C, and filed on behalf of

The document will be maintained in locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Lockard,
Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770.
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER #2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

" PSCICLK 019-C (Rev. 05/07)

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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